Daria Agizim

Subject: FW: Entering Republic of Seychelles Islands by Israeli citizens

From: lan Madeieine [mailto:lMadeleine@mfa.gov.sc]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 7:26 AM

To: Daria Agizim

Subject: RE: Entering Republic of Seychelles Islands by israeli citizens

Dear Mr. Gervits,

A visa is not required prior to entry into Seychelles regardless of naticnality the person may hold.

A valid passport or other travel documents recognized by Seychelles‘are required for entry into Seychelles. The passport
must be valid for the period of the intended stay until arrival back in holder's country of origin/residence with an extra
validity of six months prior to expiry.

A short stay visitor's permit is issued on arrival in Seychelles to a person who comes for the purpose of holiday,
pleasure, business, visit friends or family and who -

a)
b)
c}
d)
e)

is not a prohibited immigrant; and
is not holder of a valid permit which entitles that holder to reside in Seychelles.

. holds a valid return or onward ticket for duration of visit;

has confirmed accommodation;
has sufficient funds for duration of the stay, (Minimum of USS$ 150.00 or equivalent per day.

In this case as the provisional passport is an official document issued by the government of Israel, then the person can
use it to travel to Seychelles provided that it has a minmum of six months validity.

Best regards,

lan Madeleine {Mr)

Third Secretary

Consular Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the
Republic of Seychelles

Maison Quéau de Quinssy,
Mont Fleuri P.O Box 656,
Victoria, Mahé,

Office: +248 4283500/587
Mobile: +248 2723000

From: mfapesey@seychelles.net [mailto:mfapesey@seychelles,net]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:35 AM
To: lan Madeleine






